From: Richard HO (SLA)
Sent: Friday, 28 June, 2013 10:38 AM
Subject: CS Notice 9-2013: REORGANISATION OF CADASTRAL SURVEY TEAMS wef 1st July 2013

Our Ref : SLA/SVY 161-2003-V2

Date: 28th June 2013

CS Notice Number : 9/2013

To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Sirs / Madams

REORGANISATION OF CADASTRAL SURVEY TEAMS

With effect from 1 July 2013, the 3 existing Cadastral survey teams in
Land Survey Division will be reorganised into 4 teams as follows:

Team Approving Officer Tel No TS MK
East Richard Ho 6478 3592 Nil 21 to 33
Central Leong Kai Weng 6478 3583 1 to 30 2,151t0 20
North George Chuah 6478 3593 Nil 11to 14
West Kenny Foo 6478 3610 Nil 1,310 10, 34
2. Please note that whilst the borderless submission and processing in JDS

environment is handled vide CORENET for cadastral surveys, other ad-hoc
enquiries without a case file e.g. SLA Enquiry, INLIS Enquiry etc should be
directed to the relevant officers in charge of the Mk / TS.

Thank You.

RICHARD HO - Snr Principal Surveyor - Regulatory Cluster / Land Survey Division
Singapore Land Authority - 6478-3592 (DID) - 6323-9937 (Fax) - http://www.sla.qov.sq

VISION: Limited Land - Unlimited Space
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sender that this email has been received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would make the
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